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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

EASTERN DISTRICT OF .~I~OR?-JJ~ ....,.. 
·• I ; , 

DAVID HEDRICK, DJ.I.LE ROBINSON, --~}. - .__· 
Y,N.i'HY LI"lDSEY, M.A.RTIN C. Cl\.Nl\OA, } NO. 
DARRY TYRONE PARKER, individually ) 
and on behalf of all others similarly) 
situated, ) 

Plaintiffs, 
) 
) 

I 
;,. _, . C I 

~ 

_TJM 

-vs-
} 
) 
} 

Jl\!1ES GRA.~T, as Sheriff of Yuba ) 
County; SERGEA!JT AL WALLS, as Yuba } 

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT 
FOR DECLARATORY AHD 
IUJtmCTIVE RELIEF 
(CIVIL RIGHTS ACT) 

County Jailor: JAHES PHARRIS, ROY } 
L,\NDER.!1A.N, NEIL DF.:NNY, HAROLD II SAf!" ) 
SPERBECK, Jl'.1-lES HARTIN, as nembers of) 
the Yuba County Board of Supervisors,) 

Defendants. 
} 
} ___________________ ) 

I. PRELHlI!~ARY STATF .. MENT 

1. 

This action for declaratory and injunctive relief is 

brought to eliminate and remedy certain conditions within the 

Yuba County ~lail which subject plaintiffs and t..'le ·class they 

represent to cruel and unusual punishment and which violate 

rights secured by the First, Fourth, Fifth, Sixth, Eighth, and 

Fourteenth 1.mendments to the Constitution of the United States 

and the laws and Constitution of the State of California. 

II. JURISDICTION 

2. 

31 I This is a class action for a declaratory judgment and 

32 a preliminary and permanent injunction, authorized by 42 u.s.c. 



1 Section 1983 and 28 U.S.C . Section 1343(3) and (4). Plaintiffs 

2 herein seek to redress aeprivations under color of statute, ordin-

3 ance, custom, or usage by the state of rights, privileges, and 

4 immunities secured by the Constitution and the laws of the United 

5 States. The rights, privileges, and immunities sought to be re-

6 dressed are those secured by the Fourteenth A~endment to the 

7 Constitution of the United States, and the Fourteenth Amendment 

8 as it incorporates provisions of the First, Fourth, Fifth, Sixth, 

9 and Eighth Amendments to the Constitution. Plaintiffs also seek 

10 redress of rights under the laws and Constitution of the State 

11 of California. This Court has pendent jurisdiction to adjudicate 

12 questions arising under the laws of the State of California. 

13 Declaratory relief is sought pursuant to 28 U.S.C, Sections 2201, 

1412202. 

III, PLAillTIFFS 

3. 

15 

16 

17 Plaintiffs are indigent adult inmates currently incar-

18 cerated in the Yuba County Jail in Marysville, California. The 

19 Yuba County Jail has the capacity to house approximately 140 

20 prisoners a~d there are normally a9proxiMately 100 inmates. The 

21 Jail is used for the detention of persons awaiting arraignrrent 

22 and trial, after arraignment and during trial, and upon a sen-

23 tence of commitment. Detention in Yuba County Jail may last for 

24 an indefinite period of time pending and during trial. .Detention 

25 rnay be for up to one year upon conviction and sentencing. As 

26 such, the Yuba County Jail is a "Type II facility" within the 

27 meaning of 15 California Administrative Code, Section 1006(d) 

28 (hereinafter CAC). 

29 4. · 

30 Plaintif.f Dl\VID HEDRICK is a twenty-six year old indi-

31 gent citizen of the United States. He has been convicted of no 

32 crimes and is currently incarcerated at the Yuba County Jail 
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l solely becau~c he did not hava enough money to post bail. He has 

2 been confined in the ,"deep felony" section of the Jail since 

3 January 6, 1976. 

4 5. 

5 Plaintiff DALE RODINSON is a twenty-six year old indi-

6 gent citizen of the United States. He ~as incarcerated in the 

7 "deep felony" section of the Jail on January 2, 1976. He is 

8 currently serving a six month,sentence and is housed in a rnisde-

9 meaner tank in the Jail. 

10 6. 

11 Plaintiff KATHY LINDSEY is a twenty year old indigent 

12 citizen of the United States. She is serving a six month sen-

13 tence and is housed in the female section of the Jail. 

14 7. 

15 Plaintiff MAP.TIN C. CANADA is a twenty-four year old 

16 indigent citizen of the United States. He is currently serving 

17 a one year sentence and is a '' trusty'1 within the Jail. 

18 8~ 

19 Plaintiff DAR.RY TYROI~E PARKER is a twenty-four year old 

20 indigent citizen of the United States. He has not yet been 

21 sentenced and has been housed in the "deep felony" section of the 

22 Jail since December 19, 1975. 

23 IV. CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS 

24 9. 

25 Plaintiffs bring this action individually and on behalf 

26 of all others similarly situated. The class is composed of all 

27 prisoners incarcerated within the Yuba County Jail on the date of 

28 the filing of this action and all those who become incarcerated 

29 in said Jail during the pendency of this lawsuit. The class 

30 I includes unsentenced and sentenced, male and female inmates. 

31 Ill 

32 Ill 
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1 

2 

l O. 

The class is a proper one pursuant to Federal Rules of 

3 · Civil P.rocedura, Rule 23 (a} (b} (2) for the following reasons: 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 f 

191 
I 

20 I 
21 

(a} Plaintiffs and the class they represent are 

similarly situated in that they seek relief from 

the same conditions within the Yuba County Jail. 

Hence, the claims of the plaintiffs are typical of 

the claims of the class they represent. 

(b) There are questions of law or fact conuron to the 

class. 

(c) The plaintiffs are so numerous that it is impracti­

cal to bring all of them before the Court, in that, 

within the Yuba County Jail there are approximately 

100 prisoners. 

(d) The defendants have acted or refuse to act on 

grounds generally applicable to the class, thereby 

making appropriate final injunctive or declaratory 

relief with respect to the class. 

(e) The plaintiffs fairly and adequately represent the 

interests of the class. The class rcpresentec by 

plaintiffs can be readily identified from records 

22 within the control of the defendants. 

23 11. 

24 Named plaintiffs and all others similarly situated will 

25 hereinafter be collectively referred to as plaintiffs. 

2 6 V. DEFENDANTS 
• 

27 12. 

28 Defendant JAM.ES GRANT is, and at all times herein 

29 . relevant has been, the Sheriff of Yuba County and the keeper of 

30 the Yuba County Jail pursuant to California Government Code 

31 Section 26605 and Penal Code Sections 4000 and 4005. Defendant 

32 /// .. 
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1 GR.l\.HT, as such, is charged with the duty of maintaining and 

2 operating the Yuba County Jail, promulgating and enforcing rules 

3 for the governance and safekeeping of prisoners incarcerated 

4 therein, and supervising the deputy sheriffs in the Yuba County 

5 Sheriff's Department. 

6 13. 

7 Defendant AL WALLS is, and at all times relevant herein 

8 was, a sergeant in the Yuba County Sheriff's Department and the 

9 county official directly responsible for the administration of 

10 the Yuba County Jail. 

11 14. 

12 Defendants JAJ.1ES PHARRIS, ROY LA!mERMAH, NEIL DENNY, 

13 HAROLD 11 SA1'1 11 SPERBECK, and JA.MES NARTIN are, and at all times 

14 herein relevant have been, Supervisors of Yuba County, California, 

15 and as such are responsible for the maintenance and operation of 

16 the jails within said County, including the Yuba County Jail. 

17, They are responsible for the welfare of the inmates of the Jail 

18 and for the control of persons operating the Jail, including 

defendants named in paragraphs 12 and 13. Defendant Supervisors 
I 

19 

20 

21 

22 

j coristi t ute 

responsible 

the governing board of 

for the allocation of 

the Yuba county Jail and are 

funds for all county 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 I 

31 I 
I 

32 

including maintenance of the Yuba County Jail. 

15. 

purposes, 

All of the individual defendants will hereinafter be re­

ferred to collectively as "defendants", which term will be used 

to mean defendants and each of them, unless otherwise specified. 

16. 

Defendants are, and at all times herein mentioned have 

been, the agents, servants, and employees of one another, and in 

doing the acts and ··maintaining the conditions herein complained 

of, are and have been acting within the course and scope of said 

agency and employment. 
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17. 1 

2 In doing all the acts and omissions, and in maintaining 

3 the conditions, herein described, defendants 1 and each of them, 

4 separately and in concert, have been and are acting under color 

5 of the statutes, ordinances, regulations, custom and usage of 

6 tha State of California and the County of Yuba. Said acts and 

7 omissions were committed and conditions were maintained by de-

8 fenda~ts personally and through actions of their agents, and 

9 subordinates, acting pursuant to instructions from denendants. 

10 10. 

ll Other agents, servants and employees of defendant 

12 G!l.21..i'iT, not spBcifically named herein, ~ork at the County Jail and 

13 carry out the directions and policies of defendant GRAlJT. These 

14 a9ents 1 servants and employees of defendant GAAHT shall herein-

15 after be referred to as "officers" or "deputy sheriffs", the term 

16 by which they are referred to within the Yuba County Jail. In-

17 eluded within the scope of their employment is the care, treat-

18 ment, and control of prisoners at the Jail. 

19 VI. CLAIMS FOR RELIEF 

20 First Claim For Relief. - Lack Of 

21 Exercise And Recreation 

22 19. 

23 Prisoners confined in the Yuba County Jail are not 

24 provided with any facilities or equipment for physical exercise 

25 nor are they pennitted to see sunlight during the entire period 

26 of their incarceration Prisoners confined in the "deep felony" 

27 section of the Jail are confined to a six foot by eight foot cell. 

28 'll'leyare only allowed to leave it three times per week ·for a 

29 shower and one and one half hours per week for visiting. Excep-

30 tions are made to this policy only for req~ireq court attendance, 

31 conferences with one's attorney J or sickness:- Pre-trial detainees, 

32 Ill 



1 who ara confined solely because they do not have enough money for 

2 bail, are currently incarcerated under such barbarous conditions. 

3 20. 

4 The Yuba County Jail contains no recreational facilities 

5 or equipment and no dayrooms or recreational r1oms. Moreover, 

6 the Jail never provides television or movies to its inmates. It 

7 contains no program for the education, rehabili tution, or c"··- -el-

8 ing of its inmates, nor does it have an operating library. 

9 21. 

10 In August of 1975 counsel for the plaintiffs informed 

11 the defendants and their attorney orally and in writing that the 

12 aforesaid conditions of confinement violated federal and state 

13 laws and basic standards of human decency. In response to such 

14 information, defendant JAMES GRANT promised to initiate an exer-

15 cise program~ The "exercise program" was to consist of one hour 

16 on Tuesdays and one hour on Thursdays in the Jail's "drunk tank". 

17 This "exercise program" amounted to transferring prisoners from 

18 1 their tiny cells to a larger cell which reeked of vomit and urine 

19 and contained no equipment for exercise or recreation. Even this 

20 totally inadequate 11 prograrn 11 was seldom provided and eventually 

21 abandone~. Currently prisoners are taken to the "drunk tank 11 at 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

the whim of the Jail staff, usually approximately twice per month 

for less than an hour . each time. 

22. 

In failing and refusing to provide an adequate opportun­

ity for exercise and recreation, defendants have subjected and 

continue to . subject plaintiffs and the class they represent to a 

deprivation of rights secured to them under the Fifth, Eighth, 

and Fourteenth Amendments to the Constitution of the United States 

Defendants have ac~ed under color of law in subjecting the plain­

tiffs to the aforesaid Constitutional deprivations thereby violat­

ino 42 u.s.c. § 1983. ., 
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J 23. 

2 In failing and refusing to provide an adequate opportun-

3 ity for exercise and recreation, defendants have subjected plain-

4 tiffs and the class they represent to a deprivation of rights 

5 secured to them under Article I, Sections 1, 3, 7, and 17 of the 

6 Constitution of the State of California. Additionally, defendants 

7 have failed to comply with 15 CAC §§ 1002, 1152, and 1153. 

8 Second Claim For Relief - Inndequate Staffing 

9 Nithin The Jail 

10 24. 

11 The Yuba County Jail is insufficiently and inadequately 

12 staffed in that there are numerous tirnes during which there is 

13 no officer available to go into the portion of the Jail in which 

14 the prisoners are kept. During such times prisoners cannot be 

15 brought from their cells to meet with their attorneys. Similarly, 

16 if an inmate becomes ill or is otherwise in need of immediate 

17 
1 

assistance he or she must ,...,ait until an extra jailor is available 

18 1 to investigate the prisoners' requests. 

19 25. 

20 A report issued March 5, 1975 by the California State 

21 Board of Corrections recommended that the staffing at the Yuba 

22 County Jail be increased to sixteen persons in order to provide 

23 adequate visual supervision and develop the capacity to respond 

24 immediately to emergencies. Plaintiffs are informed and _ .believe, 

25 and on the basis of such information and belief allege, that the 

26 Yuba County Jail is currently staffed with only seven persons.~ 

27 26. 

28 The inadequate staffing in the Yuba County Jail has 

29 resulted in and continues to result in situations which are 

30 ! dangerous to the health and well·-being of the plaintiffs and the 

31 class they represent, in that, plaintiffs are informed and be-

32 lieve, and on the basis of such information and belief allege, 
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1 that: 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

A. During the third week of July, 1975, an inmata at 

the Jail blacked out from a chronic illness. It 

took several hours before a deputy sheriff was able 

to come to the portion of the cell in which prison­

ers are kept. The officer refused to take the 

prisoner to the hospital because he was the only 

sheriff on duty at the Jail. 

B. On or about October 27, 1975, an individual was 

brought to the Yuba County Jail with a gunshot 

wound in his chest. The man was badly in need of 

medical attention yet was told there was no one 

available to transport him to a doctor. During the 

course of the night, this individual completely 

soaked two large towels with his own blood. 

C. During 1975 a prisoner suffered a massive heart 

attack. It took officers several hours to dis-

18 cover and respond to this and by the time he 

19 arrived at a Sacramento hospital he was dead. 

20 27. 

21 Plaintiffs are informed and believe, and on the basis 

22 of such information and belief allege, that there are times at 

23 the Jail during which there are no female matrons present to care 

24 for and supervise female inmates. In emergency situations a male 

25 deputy sheriff responds rather than a female matron as is required 

26 1 by 15 CAC § 1023. 
I 

21 I 28. 

28 In failing and refusing to provide a sufficient number 

29 of deputy sheriffs to properly care for the inmates of the Yuba 

30 County Jail, defendants have subjected, and continue to subject, 

31 plaintiffs and the class they represent to a deprivation of 

32 rights secured to them under the First, Fifth, Sixth, Eighth, and 
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1 Fourteenth Amendments to the Constitution of the United States. 

2 Defendants have acted under color of law in subjecting the plain-

3 tiffs to the aforesaid Constitutional deprivations thereby violat-

4 ing 42 u.s.c . § 1983. 

5 29. 

6 In failing and refusing to provide a sufficient number 

7 of deputy sheriffs to properly care for the inmates of the Yuba 

8 County Jail defendants have subjected plaintiffs and the class 

9 they represent to a deprivation of rights secured to them under 

10 Article I, Sections 1, 2, and 17 of the Constitution of the 

11 State of California. Add~tionally, defendants have failed to 

12 I co~ply 

13 I 
with 15 CAC § 1023. 

I 
I 

14 

15 

16 

Thirc Claim For Relief - Inadequate 

Medical And Health Care 

30. 

The standards of medical care at the Yuba County Jail 

17 are well below those generally accepted as adequate in Yuba 

18 County. Plaintiffs and the class they represent are allowed to 

19 see a Health Department nurse who visits the Jail three times per 

20 week but are denied access to medical doctors. Plaintiffs' 

21 requests to see a doctor are routinely denied or ignored. Plain-

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

3) 

tiffs are informed and believe, and on the basis of such informa­

tion and belief allege, that the female section of the Jail is 

currently holding a female prisoner who is six months pregnant 

and who has repeatedly asked for, and been dneied, the medical 

attention which she needs for the health and welfare of herself 

and her soon-to-be born child. Said dITTials are in direct viola-
I 

tion of California Penal Code Section 4023.6. 

31. 

Defendants do not provide adequate preventive and diag­

nosfitc medical services to prisoners upon admission to the Jail, 

32 or anytime thereafter. Prisoners already in the Jail are thereby 

Page 10 



1 unnecessarily e>:posed to dangerous medical and/or contagious con-

2 ditions that new prisoners might possess, and thereby needlessly 

3 impair their lives and health. 

4 32. 

5 The Yuba County Jail provides dental care only in 

6 emergency situations. Plaintiffs are unable to care properly for 

7 their teeth by having cavities filled and by having necessary 

8 dental cleaning. 

9 33. 

10 Plaintiffs are informed and believe, and on the basis 

11 of such information and belief allege, that defendants seize all 

12 medicine, drugs, and pills, and most eyeglasses from unconvicted 

13 prisoners upon admission to the Jail, even though such medications 

14 or devices may be lawfully prescribed and necessary to maintain 

15 the prisoner's life and health during chronic illnesses, such as 

16 diabetes or epilepsy. As a result of defendants' policies, newly 

17 admitted, unconvicted prisoners have suffered seizures and other 

18 adverse effects resulting from sudden deprivations of medication. 

19 Plaintiffs are informed and believe, and on the basis of such 

20 information and belief allege, that some prisoners are deniec 

21 medicine prescribed by doctors. Prisoners who manage to get 

22 medication while in the Jail often receive inappropriate and 

23 inadequate substitutes for seized prescription medications. More-

24 over, medication usually is distributed to prisoners at hours 

25 I convenient to defendants and not to the medical needs of the 
I 

26 prisoner. Prisoners often receive no medication at all when they 

27 are away from the Jail in court. 

28 34. 

29 No psychologist or psychiatrist is available to give 

30 routine or emerge.nc.y care to prisoners. Supervision of mentally 

31 disturbed prisoners is inadequate, and little or no medical or 

32 psychological treatment is provided for them. 
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35. 

2 Decisions are made about the most appropriate medical 

3 treatments and about whether a prisoner is in need of a doctor 

4 by Jail personnel who are totally without medical training and 

5 hence, unqualified to make such judgments. 

6 36. 

7 Defendants permit unsentenced prisoners to bathe not 

8 more than three till'\es each week and even then, only briefly. As 

9 a result, plaintiffs are forc~d to live in filthy, unsanitary, 

10 ~nd unhealthy conditions. 

11 37. 

12 The distribution of clean laundry at the Jail is 

13 erratic and inack?quate. Named plaintiffs and the class they 

14 represent often go for three to four weeks wearing the same un-

15 clean clothes. 

16 38. 

17 The food served in the Yuba County Jail is nutritionally 

18 1 inadequate, poorly prepared, and insufficient in quantity. 

19 I Prisoners often lose weight rapidly and thereby det.rirnentally 
i 

20 i1 affect the i r heal th anc well-being. ?he food does not conform 
I 

21 I to the minimal stanc:ards prescribed in 15 CAC §§ 1180 et seq. 

22 Moreover, prisoners are regularly required to drink from the 

23 same unwashed cups for weeks. 

24 39. 

25 Defendants maintain or permit the aforesaid conditions 

26 in the Jail which they know, or have reason to know, are deleter-

27 ious to the physical and mental well-being of the prisoners for 

28 whose health they are responsible. In failing and refusing to 

29 adequately provide for the medical and health needs of plaintiffs 

30 and the class they' represent, defendants have subjected plain-

31 tiffs to a deprivation of rights secured to them under the Fifth, 

32 /// 
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1 Eighth, nnd Fourteenth Amendments to the Constitution of the 

2 United States, thereby violating 42 u.s.c. § 1983. 

3 4 0. 

4 In failing and refusing to adequately provide for the 

5 medical and health needs of prisoners within Yuba County ~ail, 

6 defendants have subjected plaintiffs to a deprivation of rights 

7 secured to them under Article I, Sections 1, 7, and 17 of the 

8 Constitution of the State of California. Acditionally, defend-

9 ants have failed to conply with 15 CAC §S 1050, 1051, 1081, 1082, 

IO 1161, 1162, 1163, 1181, 1201, 1203, 1204, 1210, and 12i1. 

11 Fourth Claim For Relief - Visitincr Procedures 

12 41. 

13 Prisoners neod contact and col1ll'\unication with people 

14 from the outside world in order to sustain themselves emotionally 

15 and manage their affairs while in jail awaiting trial or serving 

16 their sent0nce. Defendants' rules and practices deny prisoners 

17 all but the most fflinimal communications. 

18 4 2. 

19 Plaintiffs' families and friends who visit them must 

20 view each other through a ceiling-high glass enclosure which 

21 prevents all. physical contact. They must communicate through 

22 I telephones~ jo one under the age of 18 is allowe~ and no conjugal 

23 visits are permitted. 

24 

25 

26 

27 

4 3. 

The hours for visiting are unduly rest~ictive in that 

a male felony prisoner is only permitted visits for one and one­

half (1 1/2) hours on one day per week, while male misdemeanor . . ---' 

28 prisoners and females are allowed but two hours per weelc.- Each 

29 visit is limited·to ten minutes. . The.e are no visits permitted 

30 at night, on weekends, or during lunch hours, and family members 

31 wishing to visit at the Jail are forced to miss their jobs in 

32 /// 
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order to visit ·the Jail. Plaintiffs' families and friends are 

2 unable to visit regularly, if at all, because of the aforesaid 

3 restrictive visiting procedures. 

4 44. 

5 Plaintiffs who are awaiting trial are not permitted to 

6 make or receive telephone calls despite numerous requests to do 

7 so. This practice persists even though prisoners who are sen-

8 tenced are given this privilege occasionally. 

9 45. 

10 In failing and refusing to establish adequate visiting 

11 procedures and conditions, and in denying the flow of communica-

12 tion to and from prisoners, defendants have isolated plaintiffs 

13 from the outside world in contravention of plaintiffs rights 

14 secured by the First, Fourth, Fifth, Eighth, and Fourteenth 

15 Amendments to the United States Constitution. Defendants have 

16 acted under color of law in subjecting the plaintiffs to the 

17 aforesaid Constitutional deprivations thereby violating 42 u.s.c. 

18 § 1983. 

19 46. 

20 I~ failing and refusing to estahlish adequate visiting 

21 procedures and conditions and in denying the flow of communica-

22 tion to and from prisoners, defendants have isolated plaintiffs 

23 from the outside world in contravention of plaintiffs' rights 

24 secured by Article I, Sections 1, 2, 3, 7, 13, and 17 of , the 

25 Constitution of the State of California. Adcitionally, defendants 

26 have failed to comply with 15 CAC §§ 1150 and 1151. 

27 Fifth Claim For Relief - Conditions Within The Cell 

28 47. 

29 I The cells in which prisoners are confined contain a 

30 bed, a table fast~ned to the wall, a chair, ~nd a naked light 

31 bulb operated by officers outside the celI~ There are no usable 

32 Ill 

Page 14 



1 mirrors. The light is often insufficient for reading. There is 

2 often fungus in some of the cells, since they are not cleaned by 

3 the Jail staff after a prisoner leaves. 

4 48. 

5 The Jail is not warm enough during the winter months. 

6 1 This condition is exacerbated by defendants' policy of allowing 

7 cold air from the outside to be pum!.)ed through heating vents. 

8 There are an insufficient number of blankets and coats to protect 

9 against the cold. 

10 49. 

11 The cells and Jiil halls are infested with mice, lice, 

12 crabs, and various other bugs . In recognition of this fact, the 

13 Jail staff periodically fumigate or spray cells and holding tanks 

14 but not often enough to prev,ent the re-occurancc of such condi-

15 tions. 

16 50. 

17 In failing and refusing to correct the cell conditions, 

18 as described in paragraphs 47-49, defendants have subjected 

19 plaintiffs and the class they represent to a deprivation of 

20 rights secured to them under the Fifth, Eighth, and Fourteenth 

21 Amendnents to the Constitution of the United States. Defendants 

22 have acted under color of law in subjecting the plaintiffs to the 

23 aforesaid Constitutional deprivations and have thereby violated 

24 42 u.s.c. § 1983. 

25 51. 

26 In failing and refusing to correct the CEll conditions, 

27 as describ~d in paragraphs 47-49, defendants have subjected 

28 plaintiffs and the class they represent to a deprivation of 

29 rights secured to them under Article I, Sections 7 and 17 of the 

30 Constitution of the State of California. Additionally, defendants 

31 have failed to comply with 15 CAC SS 1025, 1040, 1053, and 1051. . . 

32 /// 
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l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Sixth Claim For Relief - Arbitrarv Punishments 

Without Due Process Of Law 

52. 

Defendants' rules and regulations which govern opera­

tion of the Jail and the actions and practices of officers and 

prisoners are not posted throughout the Jail and are not made 

available to all prisoners. Those rules and regulations which are 

available to some inmates are printed solely in English. Thus, 

ma~y prisoners are ignorant of the Jail's rules and regulations 

and in particular, Spanish-speaking prisoners are often totally 

unaware of their existence or content. 

5 3. 

Many of these "published" rules are unconstitutionally 

vague since they give no adequate notice of the conduct they are 

IS intended to prevent. Enforcement and interpretation of these 

16 rules vary from officer to officer, according to his mood and/or 

17 feelings toward the prisoner involved. See attached "Rules and 

18 Information for Prisoners", marked as Bxhibit "A" and hereby in-

19 corporatec as part of this Complaint. Other rules are enunciated 

20 by officers on an ad hoc basis, frequently after an alleged vio-

21 lation has occured. 

22 54. 

23 Prisoners in the Yuba County Jail have been and will 

24 continue to be arbitrarily disciplined for violation of vague 

25 rules of which they have no knowledge. No stann~rc1ized punish-

26 ments exist for violation of either written or unwritten rules. 

27 Instead, pe,nalties, like rules, are applied on an arbitrary ad hoc 

28 basis. Penalties are not necessarily limited to the alleged 

29 offender. Sornetines an entire cellblock is punished for an in-

30 fraction allegedly committed by one of their number. Punishments 

31 include, but are not limited to: withdrawal of privileges, 

32 Ill 
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1 banishment to "the hole" (an isolation cell), denial of "good 

2 time off", and denial of sheriff's parole. All punishments may 

3 be levied for an indefinite period of time. 

4 55. 

5 Plaintiffs are informed and believe, and on the basis 

6 of such information and belief allege, that it is the normal 

7 practice of defendants to impose punishments upon prisoners for 

8 disciplinary infractions without notice, hearing, or opportunity 

9 for prisoners to speak on their own behalf or otherwise contest 

10 the charges against them. On March 4, 1976, for example, a 

11 . prisoner was thrown in "the hole 11 for six days without an explan-

12 ation of why he was being punished. He was denied the use of a 

13 toothbrush, comb, and toilet paper during the entire six day 

14 period, despite the specific legal requirement that such neces-

15 sities of life always be provided, 15 CAC §§ 1173 and 1203. 

16 56. 

17 By imposing arbitrary punishment without du~ process of 

18 law, as described in paragraphs 52-55, defendants have subjected, 

19 and continue to subject, plaintiffs and the class they represent 

20 1 to a deprivation of rights secured to t:1em under the Fifth, Sixth, 

21 and Fourteenth Amendments to the Constitution of the United 

22 States. Defendants have acted under color of law in subjecting 
I 

23 the plaintiffs to the aforesaid Constitutional deprivations 

24 thereby violating 42 u.s.c. § 1983. 

25 57. 

26 By imposing arbitrary punishments without due process 

27 of law, as described in paragraphs 52-55, defendants have sub-

28 jected, and continue to subject, plaintiffs and the class they 

29 represent to a ceprivation of rights secured to thern under 

30 Article I, Section 7 of the Constitution of the State of 

31 California. Additionally, defendants have failed to comply wit~ 

32 15 CAC §§ 1170, 1171, 1172, and 1173. 
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Seventh Claim For Relief - Access To 

Legal Materials 

58. 

1 

2 

3 

4 The Yuba County Jail contains no law books, legal 

5 periodicals, or other legal research materials. Plaintiffs who 

6 have requested, and continue to request, law books in order to 

7 either represent themselves or raise issues incident to their 

8 conviction, and/or confinement have been refused and continue to 

9 be refused such materials. This policy of denying prisoners 

JO access to adequate legal materials was held unconstitutional 

11 by the United States Supr~me Court in Younocr v. Gilmore 404 

12 U.S. 15 (1971) aff'g. Gilmore v. Lynch 319 F. Supp. 105 (N.O. 

13 Cal. 1970). 

14 59. 

15 The failure of defendants to provide plaintiffs and 

16 the class they represent access to adequate legal materials 

17 denies plaintiffs reasonable ac~ess to the courts as guaranteed 

18 by the First, Fifth, Sixth, and Fourteenth Amendments to the 

19 Constitution of the United States. Defendants have acted under 

20 color of law in subjecting the plaintiffs to the aforesaid Con-

21 stitutional deprivations thereby violating 42 u.s.c. § 1983. 

22 60. 

23 The failure of defendants to provide plalntiffs and the 

24 class they represent access to adequate legal mat~rials denies 

25 plaintiffs reasonable access to the courts as gu~ranteed by 

26 Article I, Sections 7 and 13 of the Constitution of the State 

27 of California. 

28 Eighth Claim For Relief - Access To Cvurts 

29 61. 

30 Plaintiffs were required, and member= of their class 

31 are and will continue to be required, to sign e document purport-

32 Ill 
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1 ing to authorize the Sheriff or his designate to open all 

2 incoming and outgoing mail. This "authorization" is not volun-

3 tary and raakes no exception for confidential conununications be-

4 tween a prisoner and his or her attorney. 

5 62. 

6 Plaintiffs whose attorneys visit them in Jail are 

7 denied an adequate opportunity to discuss their cases. There 

8 is only one room available for attorneys to meet with their 

9 clients and if that room happens to be occupied both the prisoner 

10 and the attorney must wait or confer in p~aces where they can 

11 easily be overheard. This situation persists even under circum-

12 stances in which the conduct of the prisoner's defense requires 

13 iwmediatc discussions between the prisoner and attorney. 

14 63. 

15 Prisoners are not permitted to make or receive tele-

16 phone calls from their attorneys, although such calls are fre-

17 quently essential for the effective preparation of defenses 

18 against criminal charges; particularly when, for geographic or 

19 economic reasons, an attorney cannot make time-consuming visits 

20 to the Jail. Those prisoners fortunate enough to prevail upon 

21 an officer to grant permission to make a phone call are forced to 

22 compete for the one available telephone. 

23 64. 

24 Prisoners are not allowed to properly prepare £or court 

25 appearances in that they are often not allowed to shave, bathe, or 

26 even coP.'.b their hair. Moreover, they are not provided with clean 

27 clothes and sometimes appear in court wearing three-week old 

28 prison garb. 

29 65. 

30 The lack. of an adequate opportunity to communicate in 

31 confidence with one's attorney and the inability to pris.oners 

32 to properly present themselves in court, denies plaintiffs and 
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l the class they represent rights guaranteed by the First, Fifth, 

2 Sixth, and Fourteenth Amendments to the Constitution of the 

3 United States. Defendants have acted under color of law in sub-

4 jecting the plaintiffs to the aforesaid Constitutional depriva-

5 tions thereby violating 42 U.S.C. § 1983. 

6 66. 

7 The lack of an adequate opportunity to cornnunicate in 

8 confidence with one's atto~1ey and the inability of prisoners to 

9 properly present themselves in court, denies plaintiffs and the 

10 class they represent rights guaranteed by Article I, Sections 7 

11 and 13 of the Constitution of the State of California. 

12 Ninth Claim For Relief - Denial Of Rights 

13 To Female Prisoners 

14 67. 

15 The Yuba County Jail operates a trusty system under 

16 which sentenced inmates are able to reduce the length of their 

17 jail stay by wor}:ing in the Jail. Plaintiff KATHY LI!WSEY has 

18 been denied access to the trusty program solely because she is 

19 a woman. Plaintiffs are informed and believe, and on the basis 

20 of such information and belief allege, that all women prisoners 

21 are arbitrarily denied access to the trusty program. 

22 68. 

23 Denial of female plaintiffs' right to earn work perfor~-

2411 ance time credit pursuant to Section 4018.l of the California 

25 I Penal Code, violates rights guaranteed by the Fifth ahd Fourteenth 

26 · Amendments to the Constitution of the United States. Defendants 

27 have acted u·nder color of law in subjecting plaintiffs to the . 
28 aforesaid Constitutional deprivations thereby violating 42 U.S.C 

29 § 1983. 

30 69. 

31 Denial of female plaintiffs' right to earn work perform-

32 Ill 
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1 ance time credit violates rights guaranteed by Article I, Sections 

2 7 and 17 of the Constitution of the State of California. 

3 Additionally, said denial violates Section 4029 of the California 

4 Penal Code. 

5 70. 

6 The conditions of confinement in the female section of 

7 the Yuba County Jail violate rights secured by Section 4023.5 

8 of the California Penal Code in that female prisoners are not 

9 provided with sufficient means to insure their personal hygiene, 

10 are not furnished with information and education regarding the 

11 availability of family planning services, and are not actually 

12 I provided with such family planning servies 60 days prior to a 

13 scheduled release date. 

14 Tenth Claim For Relief - Violation Of 

15 The California Minimum Jail Standards 

16 71. 

17 The Yuba County Jail is a "local detention facility" 

18 within the meaning of California Penal Code§ 6031.4 in that jt 

19 is a facility used for the confinement of adults for more than 

20 twenty-four hours. It must, therefore, conform to the regulations 

21 governing the operation of local detention facilities promulgated 

22 by the California Department of Corrections pursuant to · 

23 California Penal Code Section 6030. These regulations are pub-

24 lished ~t 15 California Adrninstrative Code, Section 1ooo ·et ~-

25 72. 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

Uinimwn 
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The Yuba County 

Jail ' Standards: 

ta) 15 C.A.C. § 

(b) 15 C.A.C. s 

le) 15 C.A.C. s 
(d) 15 C.A.C. § 

{.e) 15 C.A.C. § 

Jail is in violation of the following 

1023 (Number of Personnel) 

1025 (Fire Suppression Preplanning) 

1040 (Population Accounting) 

1050 (Communicable Disease) 

1051 (Mentally Disordered Persons) 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

(f) 15 C.A.C. § 1053 (Use of Safety Cell) 

(g) 15 C.A.C. § 1080 (Area for Reception and Booking) 

(h) 15 C.A.C. § 1081 (Living Areas) 

(i) 15 C.A.C. § .1082 (Space for Support Functions) 

(j) 15 C.A.C. § 1130 (Inmate lvork Assignment Plan) 

(k) 15 C.A.C. § 1140 (Inmate Education Plan) 

(1) 15 C.A.C. 5 1150 (Visiting) 

(m) 15 C.A.C. § 1151 {Correspondence) 

(n) 15 C.A.C. § 1152 (Library Services) 

(o) 15 C.A.C. § 1153 (Exercise and Recreation) 

(p} 15 C.A.C. i 1161 (Daily Sick Call) 

{q) 15 C.A.c. § 1162 (Written Medical Procedures) 

Cr) 15 C.A.C. § 1163 (Administering and Storing Legally 

Obtained Drugs) 

(s) 15 C.A.C. § 1170 (Rules and Disciplinary Penalties) 

(t) 15 C.A.C. S 1171 (Plan For Inmate Discipline) 

(u) 15 C.A.C. § 1172 (Forms of Discipline) 

(v) 15 C.A.C. ~ 1173 (Limitations on Disciplinary 

Actions) 

(~l 15 C.A.C. S 1181 (Minimum Diet) 

(x) 15 C.A.C. § 1201 (Issue of Institutional Clothing) 

{y} 15 C.A.C. 5 1203 (Issue of Personal Care Items) 

(z} 15 C.A.C. § 1204 (Showering} 

(aa) 15 C.A.C. § 1210 (Standard Bedding and Linen Issue 

Defined) 

{ab) 15 C.A.C. § 1211 (Issue of Bedding and Linens) 

73. 

28 The actions, practices, and omissions of defendants 

29 this Claim Fo~ Relief deprive and will continue to deprive plai 

30 tiffs of rights secured them by California Penal Code§ 6030. 

31 /// 

32 Ill 
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1 · Eleventh Claim For Relief - Declaratory Judgment 

2 74. 

3 An actual and substantial controversy exists between 

4 plaintiffs and defendants, in that plaintiffs complain that 

5 defendants are violating and will continue to violate their most 

6 fundamental rights under the United States Constitution and the 

7 laws and statutes of the United States· and California and corr~it 

8 acts and omrnissions threatening plaintiffs' lives and health, 

9 as more fully set forth in paragraphs l through 73. Defendants 

10 have persisted in subjecting plaintiffs to unconstitutional 

11 conditions despite protests by prisoners and their legal repre-

12 sentatives. Defendants may in the future make minor changes in 

13 the Jail from time to time in response to protests but they will 

14 do nothing substantial to remedy the unconstitutional · ·and ··harm-- -... 

15 ful conditions to which they subject plaintiffs or to change the 

16 policies n.nd procedures. Defendants deny that their actions are 

17 illegal or unconstitutional or cause injuries to plaintiff. 

18 Twelfth Claim For Relief - IrreEarable Injury 

19 75. 

20 As alleged in paragraphs l through 74, plaintiffs are 

21 suffering and will continue to suffer irreparable and irremedi-

22 able harm, injury, and loss in that their most fundamental hwnan 

23 rights have been, are being, and will continue to be subjected to 

24 actions, omissions, and conditions which are likely to seriously 

25 impair their physical and mental health, by reason of the acts, 

26 omissions, and practices of defendants and each of them. 

27 76. 

28 Plaintiffs have no plain, speedy, and adequate remedy 

29 at law to remedy these deprivations of their constitutional 

30 rights and threats to their lives and health. Damages could not 

31 compensate plaintiffs for the loss of their constitutional and 

32 personal rights; and injunctive relief is necessary to prevent 
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1 a multiplicity of actions. 

2 77. 

3 Moreover, defendants' continuing course of conduct 

4 injures the public's interest in seeing that its laws are en-

5 forced and obeyed. 

6 VII. PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

7 l'lHER.J:FORE, plaintiffs respectfully r'ray for relief as 

a follows: 

9 1. That the Court assume jurisdiction of this case 

10 and retain such jurisdiction until any orders hereafter issued 

11 are implemented to the satisfaction of the Court. 

12 2. That the Court certify this action as a class 

13 action pursuant to Federal Rules of .Cjvil. Pror;edure, Rule 23(a) 

)4 (b) (2). 

15 3. That the Court enter judament declaring that the 

16 defendants, and each of them, through t~~ir individual and 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

collective 

have: 

Ill 
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acts, practices, and.omissions c0~plained of herein, 

(a) Failed to provide plaintiffs with an adequate 

opportunity for exercise a~d recreation in con­

travention of said plaintiffs' rights under the 

Fifth, Eighth, and Fourteenth Amendments to the 

Constitution of the United st~tes; as more fully 

described in plaintiffs' First Claim For Relief; 

(b) Failed to ensure the health and well-being of 

plaintiffs by inadequately staffing the Yuba 

County Jail in contravention of plaintiffs• rights 

under the First, Fifth, Sixth, Eighth, and Four­

te~nth .Amendments to the Constitution of the 

United States; as more fully described in prain­

tiff~s Second Claim For R~lief; 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

]6 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
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(c) Failed to adequately provide for the medical and 

health needs of plaintiffs in contravention of 

plaintiffs' rights under the Fifth, Eighth, and 

Fourteenth ~mendments to the Constitution of the 

United States; as more f~lly described in plain­

tiffs' Third Claim For Relief; 

(d) Failed to establish adequate visiting procedures 

and conditions thereby denying the flow of 

communication to and from the outside world in 

contravention of plaintiffs' rights under the 

First, Fourth, Fifth, Eighth, and Fourteenth 

Amendments to the Constitution of the United 

States; as more fully described in plaintiffs" 

Fourth Claim For Relief; 

(e) Failed to provide adequate conditions within the 

cells in the Yuba County Jail in contravention of 

plaintiffs' rights under the Fifth, Eighth, and 

Fourteenth Amendments to the Constitution of the 

United States; as more fully described in plain­

tiffs' Fifth Claim For Relief; 

(f) Subjected plaintiffs to arbitrary jail punishments 

without due process of law in contravention of 

plaintiffs' rights under the Fifth, Sixth, and 

Fourteenth Amendnents to the Constitution of the 

United States; as more fully described in the 

plaintiffs' Sixth Claim For Relief; 

(g) Denied plaintiffs access to a law library and to 

legal materials in contravention of plaintiffs' 

rights under the First, Fifth, Sixth, and Four-
. 

teenth Amendments to the Constitution of the 

United States; as more fully described in the 

plaintiffs' Seventh Claim For Relief; 



) 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

JO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

(h) Denied plaintiffs reasonable access to courts in 

contravention of plaintiffs' rights under the 

First, Fifth, Sixth, and Fourteenth Amendments 

of the Constitution of the United States; as more 

fully described in plaintiffs• Eighth Claim For 

Relief; 

(i) Denied female plaintiffs an opportunity to reduce 

the length of their jail stay by working in the 

Jail in contravention of the Fifth and Fourteenth 

( j ) 

(k) 

-:,endments to the Constitution of the United 

States and California Penal Code Section 4029; as . I 
mo.re fullv described in plaintiffs' Ninth Claim 

( -
F,r Relief; 

F-iled to provide female plaintiffs with a J • • 

sjfficient means to insure their personal hygiene 

and failed to provide the aforesaid female 

plaintiffs with information and education regarding 

the availability of family planning services in 

contravention of plaintiffs' rights W1der Section 

4023.5 of the California Penal Code; as more fully 

described in plaintiffs• Ninth Claim For Relief; 

Failed to comply with 15 CAC §§ 1000 et seq., as 
i 

mo~e fully described in plaintiffs' Tenth Clai~ 
I 

For Relief;and have thereby violated rights secured 

to plaintiffs by California Penal Code Section 

6030; and 

·(1) Failed to comply with Article I, Sections 1, 2, 3, 

7, 13, and 17 of the Constitution of the State of 

California, as more fully described in plaintiffs' 

First through Ninth Claims For Relief. 

4. That a preliminary injunction be issued by the 

32 Court, restraining defendants and each of them, and their agents, 
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1 servants, subordinates, employees, and those acting in concert 

2 with them from engaging in any of the unlawful and/or unconstitu-

3 tional acts, practices, or omissions complained ot herein, in-

4 eluding the following: 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

JO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

(a) Failing and refusing to provide adequate facil­

ities for proper exercise and recreation of 

plaintiffs; 

(b) Failing and refusing to acquire adequate equip­

ment for the use of plaintiffs in their exercise 

and recreation; 

(c) Failing an~ refusing to prcvide plaintiffs with 

an opportunity to be outside their cells for a 

reasonable period of time ~~=h day: 

(d) Failing and refusing to provide access to showers . . . 

daily; 

(e) Failing and refusing to establish and iMple~ent 
• 

an adequate program for the education, rehabilita­

tion, and counseling of plaintiffs; 

(f) Failing and refusing to establish an adequate 

library and make it readily accessible to plain­

tiffs; 

(g) Failing and refusing to staff the Yuba County Jail 

so that someone is always available to care for 

the emergency needs of prisoners; 

(h} Failing and refusing to staff the Yuba County Jail 

so that it can adequately and humanely care for the 

plaintiffs' physical, legal, and emotional needs; 

(i} Failing and refusing to have a female matron 

present at all times within the Yuba County Jail; 

(j) Failing and refusing to have a Health Department 

31 nurse visit the Jail daily; 

32 /// 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 Ill 
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(k) Failing and refusing to provide reasonable access 

to a medical doctor at least once per week; 

(1) Allowing non-medical personnel to control plain­

tiffs' access to medical treatment; 

(m) Failing and refusing to provide 'adequate medical 

care to pregnant female inmates; 

(n) Failing and refusing to provide medical and dental 

care at a level coromensurate with standards of 

medical care in Yuba County; 

(o) Failing and refusing to test for contagious 

diseases among newly admitted prisoners; 

(p) Seizing drugs, medicine, or pills, and/or eye­

glasses from prisoners entering the Jail who have 

a medically ·demonstrated need for such medications . 

or devices; 

(q) Failing to provide prescription medicine to 

prisoners when such medicines are medically 

necessary; 

(r) Failing to provide psychological and psychiatric 

care for prisoners who require it; 

{s) Failing and refusing to distribute clean laundry 

on a regular, frequent basis; 

(t) Failing and refusing to properly prepare and 

serve food which neets the nutritional needs of 

plaintiffs and is sufficient in quantity; 

(u) Failing and refusing to provide clean eating 

utensils, plates, and cups with each meal served; 

(v) Denying plaintiffs physical contact with people 

who visit them; 

(w) Denying visiting privileges to persons under the 

age of 18; 
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10 
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27 

28 
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30 

31 
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(x) Failing and refusing to provide an adequate and 

reasonable number of days and times for visiting; 

(y) ~enying plaintiffs reasonable access to telephones; 

(z) Failing and refusing to provide cells which are 

properly heated, clean, insect-free, and equipped 

with a light suitable for reading; 

(aa) Failing and refusing to adopt, implement, and 

widely circulate rules for the Jail which detail 

with specificity what things are not permitted and 

what punishments are possible for which offenses; 

and which ensure due process of law for those 

accused of 'violating said rules; 

(ab) Failing and refusing to provide the rules describec 

in (aa) above in the Spanish language for those 

plaintiffs who read only Spanish; 

(ac) Denying the basic necessities of life to prisoners 

confined in the isolation cell; 

(acl) Denying prisoner·s the use of an adequate law 

library and reasonable access to legal materials; 

(ae) Failing and refusing to adequately safeguard the 

flow of communication between a prisoner and his 

or her attorney by failing to ensure the confiden­

tiality of their correspondence, by denying 

sufficient places to discuss their cases, and by 

denying reasonable access to telephones; 

(af) Failing and refusing to permit plaintiffs to 

properly prepare the~selves physically for court 

appearances; 

lag) Denying female prisoners access to the trusty 

pro.gram; 



l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

(ah) Failing and refusing to provide female prisoners 

with information and education regarding the 

availability of family planning services; 

(ai) Failing and refusing to comply with 15 CAC §§ 1000 

et seq. ; 

5. That plaintiffs be awarded the costs of this lawsuit 

7 and reasonable attorneys' fee5; and 

8 6. That the Court order such other relief as it deems 

9 appropriate and just. 

10 DATED: 'JJ1/L·k( -h -' l °5 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

Page 30 

, 1976. 

Respectfully submitted, 

JOHN F. O'TOOLE 
MICHAEL B. WEISZ 
California Rural Legal Assistance 

By:~rk Z O r7@.J? 
IJ'OHN F • 0 TOOLE 
(Attorneys for Plaintiffs 



RUL~S AND JNFORMA 
INTRODUCTION-

Dy law, the Sherill ~ responsible for lhe safekeeping of all person., ln 
cus,ody, and In order \o prplect the rights ol both prisonl!r and employee&, 
cerlain regulations are necessary, 

These lrutroctions ate designed to acquaint prisoners with the rules of 
the Yuba County Jall. These rules, as well as orders of the jail staff, mwt 
be obeyed, and !allure to do so may result in disciplinary action or even 
prosecution. • 

GENERAL CONDUCT-
Tniste-es shall instruct new prisoners rl?garding jaU rules and pro­

cedurta. Prisoners are expected lo conduct themselves in an orderly manner 
and rMpe<:l lla• rlghta of fellow prlaoDerL 

The following activities are prohibited and may be cause for dls.ciplinary 
action, as approved by the Jail Supervisor, for any individual, tank or cell. 
or an entire cellblock. Depending upon the circumstances, penalties could 
Include loss of privileges, transfer to a seurity unit, and/or misdemeanor 
or !elony prosecuUoo 

1. Assulls on other prisoners, jail staCC or other persons. 
2. Possession of dangerous weapons or implements which could In· 

flkt Injury (except trustees performing assigned dulies). 
3. Profanity or derogatory remarks lo an o!ficer. 
4.. Areuing or shouting (except to a\lracl an omcer in an emereeney) 
5 Unnecessary noise or pro!anlly. 
G. Ruing, rattling or pounding cell bars (e,ccept lor an oCficer ln 

eme rg enci es. 
7. Loitering or talkini; to other prisoners while going to or from 

quart.ers, unless authorized by an o!ficer. 
8. Climbing on bars. 
SI. Passing arlic:les from one cellblock to another. 

10. Gambling· of any nature; card games such as poker or blackjack; 
dlce games; ra!Ues and drawings. 

OUARTt:RS-
Clea.nlng, Including bars, walls and floors, will be done by prisoners 

lher~in. No clothing, pictures, etc., may be hung on or alt.ached in any way 
lo walh or hara. 

BEDS must be made each morning upon arising and kept neat through 
lhe day. 

REFUSE shall not accumulate in living quarters. Trustees sh~ll insure 
that excessive papers, books., foodstuffs, etc., are disposed of fn order to 
maint.ain sanitary conditions. 

TOILET! are Ior human waste only Refuse, food, etc., shaJl not be 
put In toilell or basins. Deliberate stoppage of plumbing In any manner 
shall be cause for loss of privileges for the individual tank or cell, or the 
entire cell block. 

DOORS: Prisoners must remaln away from doors when they are to be 
opened or closed and remove towels, etc. Holding or jamming gales to 
prevent closing or opeiung of doors will result in disciplinary action for all 
prisoneri in the lank or cell involved. 

BUILDING FIRES for any purpose is prohibited and will result in the 
]os.a of all good lime and work time. 

DESTRUCTION OR DAMAGE of jail fac:ilities or equipment.will result 
In prosecution. Willful destruction of bedding, elc., shall be cause for loss 
ur P.rivileges and/or lransfer to a sec-urily uniL 

PERIODIC COUNTS o! all prisoners will be conducted throughout the 
day and nighL 

NlGHTL Y LOCKUP: Prior lo 6:00 p.m. daily! Loud talking, showering, 
or unnecessary noise after lights out ls prohibited. The radio, lighb and 
tclevisloo wiU be turned off proinpUy at 10:30 p.m. each evening. 

EXHIBIT •A" 



rlON FOR PRIS':JNEl{S 
PERSONAL HYGIENE, CLOTHING. APPEARANCE--

Showers are permitted al any time before lights out except for prb­
onen In single c1?1ls who may shower thr~ times a week. 

Laundry may not be sent out oC lhe Jail. All civilian clothing must be 
stored untn release. . 

In addition lo the above, male trustees are allowed one belt, and out­
side trustees one sweatshirt, for wear under shirt. Prisoners shall be fully 
dressed ln jail lssue ouler clothing al all lime, during the day unlil 6:00 
p.m. unless authori:ted by the Jail Supervisor. Pri~ners 1cheduled for trial 
wlll be allowed suitable clothing. 

MONEY AND PROPERTY-
Prisoners may have money In their possession or Jn their cells up to 

$10.00 at one time. ~ch prisoner ls given a receipt for money and property 
In his posscS5ion when he is booked, or deposited for him al the jail by 
others. Receipls should be kept in the owner's possession at all limes and 
never surrendered lo another prisoner or altered ln any way. Tr:msfer of 
n1oney from one account of one prisoner to another Is not pcrmilled, and 
muney or personal property should never be fiven lo other prisoners or 
jail personnel for any favor, service or fund whaLsoever. Demands !or con­
tributions or paymenl should be reported to an officer. No trusty or other 
person shall maintain a house game or store or any other means of obtain-
ing f!1Dney or property from other prisoner,. · · 

COMMISSARY-
Each prisoner may/urchase up lo $10.00 worth of Items weekly. Com• 

pleted order slips shoul be given lo the Deputy on Commissary Day, Tues­
day or Friday. 

MEALS-
The jail stall is rc:sponsible for pro,·iding prisoners with adequate, 

wholesome food. Meals are served al 7:00 a.m., 11:00 a.m., and 4:00 p.m. 
Plates, cups and spoons are lo be neatly stacked ln the cellblock corridor 
:ilter meal&. .· 

Trusties are not permitted lo smoke while handling food for other 
prisoners. Any compluinl$ regarding the quality or quantity of food should 
be brought to the atlenlion of an officer as soon u possible 

VISITING--
Prisoners musl be Cully elothed during vl!lits, and If nol on reslrlcUon. 

may ~ permitted visits as follow, 

Mal• Ml,domnnor - Sunday, 1:30 p.m. to 3:30 p.m. 
Mal, f,loay - Wednesday, 2:00 p.m. t.o 3:30 p.m. 
Famal• - Saturday, 1:30 p.m. t.o 3:30 p.m. 

Buslnesa visiu may be permllled al the di5CTetion of the o!licer in 
char1:e, and visits by religious represent.ativet whenever possible, uf"!n 
approval of the officer in charge. Prisoners shill not speak lo persons VlJil-
lng the jail unless authorized by an officer. . 

MAIL-
Leners lo the Jail Supervisor, attorneys and other o!Cicial correspondent.I 

regarding prisoner's cases are not limited, and may be sealed. Correspon· 
dance walh prisoners of olher lnslilutioru ls prohibited unless specifically 
llUlhorized by the JaU Supervisor. 

SICK CALL-
Misuse of sick call procedure may deprive truly Ill prisoners of needed 

assist.ance. Emergency illness or conditions should be brought lo the atten­
tion of an of!ieer lmm<'dia\e)y. 
Slck C&ll - 3 limes weekly, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday at 8:30 a.m., 
or anytime ln an emergency. 
SOCIAL SERVICE--

The jail slafl will make every effort lo 11.Ssin prisoners coneerned for 
the weUare o! their families, etc. Prisoners requiring such assistance should 
advise lhe On Duly Otlicer. 

BY ORDER OF THE JAIL SUPERVISOR 




